Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07 May 2024 16:36

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: FW: Need update Email ID - WANG PROFESSIONALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 06 May 2024 11:34

To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Need update Email ID - WANG PROFESSIONALS PRIVATE LIMITED

HI Omkar,
Please update this email Id also.

coordinatorwest <coordinatorwest@wanghospitality.com>

Active Raview | InActive | Ressnd Detall | Print 12 - Doc - 2023 RWV2I2415057 WENDO ST

Thanks & Regards,

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED WANG PROFEZSIONAL & PRIVAT



Swapnil Sutar

B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 May 2024 11:21

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need update Email ID - WANG PROFESSIONALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Updated..

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 May 2024 16:48

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need update Email ID - WANG PROFESSIONALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Omkar,

Please update the email id.

Rewlaw | View | Print | Releaeed to Supplber

Raj Tandoor Corpotation

Jitendra M. Narula

9821318980

rajtandoors@yahoo.co.in

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.
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AW2324150645

RaJJ TANDOOR CORPORATION

Malntenan



